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From: Michael Quinn

To: Mears, Michael

Date: 7/28/2008 10:56 AM

Subject: Fwd: ATS Obtains IACP CPL Listing

Mike: here is the certification, fyi.

>>> "Bill Kroske" <bill.kroske@atsol.com> 7/28/2008 9:29:01 AM >>>

We are pleased to announce that the ATS SC-300 Speed Camera system has been certified by the IACP
and listed on the Conforming Products List (CPL). Note that we were approved for both our speed van
and fixed speed program - not all providers have been.

Bill Kroske, Ph.D. | Vice President Business Development

American Traffic Solutions, Inc.

T 480 895-1211 | C 480 251-8765

bill.kroske@atsol.com | www.atsol.comThis email message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, please be
advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email
System Administrator.



International Association of Chiefs of Police

515 N. Washington Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-2357

Telephone: 703-836-6767; 1-800-THE-TACP

Fax: 703-836-4543
Web Address: www.theiacp.org

POLICE TRAFFIC ACROSS-THE-ROAD RADAR SPEED MEASURING DEVICES

FOREWORD:

CONFORMING PRODUCT LIST (CPL)
July 25, 2008

The International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) has tested and certifies that the following speed measuring models meet all requirements of the Speed-
Measuring Device Performance Specifications: Across-the-Road Radar Module, as adopted and published by Highway Safety Committee of the International

Association of Chiefs of Police. The models appear on the list alphabetically by manufacturer. Listing of the model on the Conforming Product List (CPL) is not
to be considered and endorsement of a specific manufacturer or model. For additional information regarding this CPL, refer to the Notes section at the end of this

document.

UNITS APPROVED AND CURRENTLY IN PRODUCTION:

MANUFACTURER MODEL ATTENDED @ UNATTENDED @
ACS/Gatsometer Digital RCS ) ®
I American Traffic e . . -
|| Solutions, Inc. (ATs) | A**isSC300 ° -
Redflex REDFLEXspeed 2000M e
Traffipax MultaRadar ° °
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FEDERAL COIMMIUHICATIONS
COPY Cormissn COPY
VAASHINGTON, O.C. 206554

GRANT OF EQUIPTIENT

AUTHORIZATION

Type Acceptance
American Traffic Solutions — .
14861 1L Scottsdale Rd Suitz 108 Date of Grant: 02 281004
Scottsdale, AZ 85254 Py
United States Application Dated: 12°2011993

Attenton: James Tuton, Prasident

HOT TRANSFERABLE
ECUIFLIENT SUTHCORIZ=TION Is hereb, issusd iz the named GRAITEE. andis  =LID OTILY for the equipment identified hereon for uge undsr
the Commission s Rules and Regulations listed below

FoCIDENTFER: KNRPR-100

tame of Grantee:  Aerican Traffic Solutions
Equipment Class: Licensed Hon-Broadcast Station Transmitter

Hotes:
Fraquency Output Frequency Emission
Grant Hotes co p Range (T1HZ) Vatts Talerance Designator
ooF 34800.0 - 346000 0.0055 Hou

Tail To:

0401038315503011

Marketing name of system changed to SC-300. Radar unit remains the same as identified above.




